

**Inter Basin Compact Committee Basin Roundtables  
Rio Grande Basin Roundtable**

**MEETING AGENDA**

Tuesday July 13, at 2:00pm

**LIVE MEETING OPTION AT:**

**San Luis Valley Water Conservancy District**

**623 4<sup>th</sup> street**

To join meeting by computer paste the following link into your browser:

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/9957364861?pwd=VjFBTGtJK0pKY29iemROell1R1I1dz09>

Meeting ID: 995 736 4861

Passcode: 962140

**Or call in info:**

+1 312 626 6799 US

Meeting ID: 995 736 4861

Passcode: 962140

1. Introductions
2. Approve Agenda
3. Approve May, 11, 2021 Minutes
4. Public Comment: *Please limit your comments to 3 minutes.*
5. PEPO report- Bethany Howell
6. Membership updates/appointments- Exec. Committee
7. Alamosa River project update- Virginia Christiansen
8. Watershed Health Update- Adam Moore
9. BIP update- Emma Reesor
10. Subdistrict Report: Cleave/ Amber, RGWCD
11. DWR Update: Craig Cotten, DWR
12. CWCB Update-Staff

Adjourn

Exec. Committee mtg at 1 pm on July 13, 2021  
The next: Roundtable Meeting: August 11, 2021 at 2:00pm